ALEJANDRO V. MAGUAD

#116 LRT Sunflower Street Western Bicutan Taguig City Contact No. +639369841091/+639850434952 Email Address: alejandromaguad452@yahoo.com



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Experienced electrical inspector with strong electrical engineering background and knowledge of electrical circuits and voltage requirements. Facility using and with testing procedures for electrical circuitry and wiring fully licensed as registered master electrician (RME).

Master electrician bringing a solid understanding of electrical trouble shooting and electronic installation technique.36 years of experienced in building, commercial and industrial.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS:

- Extensive knowledge of principles of electricity and electronics
- · Have ability to recognize improper wiring
- · Full understanding of all inspection procedure
- · Deep understanding of voltage, wattage, current and resistance
- Understands as complete circuitry
- Knowledge how to use meters and other tools to test electrical system
- Identifies issues with problematic wiring and electrical electronic circuitry
- Extensive knowledge about electrical and electronic devices or appliances

WORK EXPERIENCES

ADDRESS

DATE

RESONANCE GENERAL CONTRACTOR INC. – Tondo Manila Philippines ELECTRICAL FOREMAN:

September 28, 2022

- Check/testing and installed electrical wiring and transformer for pool lights.
- · Checking layout of EMT pipes for smoke detector, heat detector and alarm for (F-DAS)
- Checking electrical upgrade wiring and circuit breaker in the building, commercial and residential
- Assist and check the panel board supply of post light and F-DAS
- Make progress report and material need for next day and submit to the supervisor routine daily.

CMERPAI MACHINE INC. – San Andres Manila September 2, 2019-July 8, 2022 COMPANY TECHNICIAN/MAINTENANCE

- · Repair under warranty any business of the company
- · Installed PVC pipe in inlet and outlet drain of ice maker machine from water source
- · Installed circuit breaker, wiring and PVC pipe from main panel to the unit
- Maintain/cleaning/replaced the damage parts if necessary
- Make daily progress report and parts list for weekly inventory, submit to the office

CCI – CLASSIC CHARACTERISTIC INC. – Parañaque Metro Manila FEBRUARY 2, 2018-JUNE 2018 COMPANY TECHNICIAN/MAINTENANCE

- Repair/maintain all electrical works such textile cutter machine, induction motor, lightning, switches, pressure boiler, circuit breaker and contactors, water heater, microwave oven, washing machine, car battery charger for manlift and generator
- Maintain/repair electronic device and sensor circuit board of sewing machine as well module panel, audio system or pager, installed power source 3 phase from secondary to pantry and office
- · Repair split type AC air conditioning and post light at the owner resident

HLG-HABTOOR LEIGHTON GROUP CONTRACTNG CO. - DOHA QATAR MAY 13, 2015-JUNE 15, 2017 ELECTRICAL FOREMAN

- Checking/repair/maintain all kinds of power tools, induction motor, submersible, tower lights, floodlights, ice maker machines, panel board and lightings
- Installed/assemble panel board, circuit breaker, contractors
- Layout RSC pipe and PVC pipes, cable pulling and termination
- Housekeeping before leaving every finished work hour.

· Make progress report and the list of parts and materials needed for next day to the office

OHL-OBRASCON HUARTE LAIN, QATAR Sidra Doha Qatar November 2013 - May 2014 SENIOR ELECTRICIAN

- Bending/install RSC pipes for FCU, press monitor, elevator, lightings, convenience outlet and medical instruments and apparatus.
- Installed cable tray, cable ladder and cable pulling
- Cleaning the area after working hour

SNC - LAVALIN/KENTZ ENGINEERS AND CONSTRACTOR CO. (SARL) Madagascar South Africa November 2011-February 2012

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR (ELECTRICIAN)

- · Checking instruments wire and cable, terminal lugs, ferrols, core of cable wire and sizes for RFI
- Checking and inspect use by meggering the IR and CR of the cable wire and induction motor
- Checking and inspect the glanding and termination, IP washer and earth ground of the instrument
- · Checking and inspect cable wire from MCC to load unit
- All daily activity result submit to QA/QC office

SMS-SHUTDOWN MAINTENANCE SERVICES WLL QATAR - Doha Qatar June 2009-February 2011 ELECTRICAL FOREMAN

- Arrange the people that belongs to my group and assign to their respective area
- · Reminding them about safety works and instruct them doing housekeeping before leaving
- Helping and teach the people how to do the conduit bending and layout RSC pipes for lightings, switches, instruments, source of MOV and induction motor
- · Teach them installed cable ladder, cable tray and trunking
- Check and testing their task in glanding and termination and testing the IR and CR using megger instrument for PAGA
- Doing progress report status of activity and materials need for next day submit to the supervisor
 office.

VMS-VISMIN MANPOWER SERVICES – Bacolod City Negros Occidental LECTRICAL FOREMAN June 2003-May 2009

- Gathered the people that belong to the group for tool box meeting every MWF
- Instruct them about safety task for daily works
- Checking their works if what they need to finished the assigning job.
- Checking their works installation and fixing of lightings, switches, convenience outlet TV
 monitor, DVD player, audio amplier, flood lights, intercom/pager, UPS or AVR, power tools,
 circuit breaker, contractors, conduit pipes, glanding and termination, cable pulling, cable tray,
 induction motor and motor controller.
- Rewind transformer step up and step down transformer, AVR, Car battery charger

CARE ELECTRONICS AND SERVICE CENTER - Phase 1 Ameriza Complex BF Homes Parañaque Metro Manila July 1990 - 1996

ELECTRONIC TECHNICIAN

- Repair electrical/electronic appliances and devices and device like B/W and color TV, audio/video system, oven toaster and microwave oven, electric iron and fan
- Rewind transformer step up/down, AVR and UPS, speakers and car battery charger
- Installed/assemble ANT, VHF or UHF

VMC - VICTORIAS MILLING COMPANY - Victorias Negros Occidental April 1984-August 1989 ELECTRICIAN (EOD) ELECTRICAL OPERATION DEPARTMENT

- Maintain/repair panel board, circuit breaker and contractor unside the factory
- · Replaced and cleaning pneumatic switch, damage cable, induction motor for conveyor drive
- Maintain/repair the transformer in the substation
- Replaced damage lighting and induction motor
- Fabricate panel board and boxes, cable tray and trunking
- Bending RSG pipes for outlet and switches (5 location)

NESTOR'S ELECTRONIC AND REPAIR SHOP - Victorias City Negros Occidental April 1982-February 1984 HELPER 1 YEAR - ELECTRONIC TECHNICIAN

- Repair B/W TV, stereo, amplifier, AM/FM radio, cassette, car stereo, electric fan, radio phono, AVR, Transformer, Battery Charger ETC
- Rewind speaker, step up/down transformer car battery charger

- Assemble amplifier, booster amplifier, regulated power supply and mobile sound system
- Installed intercom, pager, announciator, VHF/UHF antenna

PERSONAL DATA:

DATE OF BIRTH : March 24, 1964 AGE : 60 Years old

GENDER : Male
HEIGHT : 5 ft
WEIGHT : 58 kilos
CITIZENSHIP : Filipino
MARITIAL STATUS : Married

MOTHER'S NAME : Arsenia Maguad FATHER'S NAME : Rodolfo C. Maguad Sr.

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT:

SCHOOL : (TESDA)Technical Education and Skills Development Authority

ADDRESS : PTC. Cadiz, Brgy. Cabahug, Cadiz City, Negros Occidental

COURSE : General Electricity

Date : February 10, 2003 to May 23, 2003

VICTC - Victorias Vocational Training Center
 Yap Quiña St. Victorias City, Negros Occidental

: Practical Electricity

: June 6, 1983 - December 11, 1983

: Radio/Tv Servicing

: November 22, 1981 - May 25, 1982

Manapla Provincial High School

: Barangay 1 A Manapla, Negros Occidental

: June 1977 - March 26, 1981

: Manapla Elementary School

: Barangay 1 Manapla, Negros Occidental

June 1971 - April 1977

LICENSE AND COMPETENCY CERTIFICATE

PRC - Professional Regulation Commission TITLE: RME - Registered Master Electrician

LICENSE NO.: 0052512

DATE: July 26, 2017 - March 24, 2023

(TESDA)Technical Education and Skills Development Authority

TITLE: Building wiring Electrician I Under (CSC) Civil Service Commission MCII (SCEP)

TRADE SKILL CERTIFICATE # 04060600511

ADDRESS: NFSP Training Center, Alijis, Bacolod City, Negros Occidental

DATE ISSUE: July 12, 2004

TITLE: Building Wiring Electrician 1 Under Public Testing

TRADE SKILL CERTIFICATE # 04060600020

DATE ISSUE: January 2, 2004

NAME : Eng'r Erwin Ballesteros
POSITION : TESDA Instructor PTC - Cadiz

ADDRESS : Barangay Cabahug Cadiz City, Negros Occidental

NAME : Atty. Roy Plagata

POSITION : SB Member of Manapla

ADDRESS : Barangay 1 Manapla Negros Occidental

NAME : Joey Padroña

POSITION : Supervisor Resonance General Contractor Inc.

ADDRESS : Tondo Manila

This is to certify all information above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

ALEJANDRO-VARGAS MAGUAD

Applicant Signature

wardelleway